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 Procurement Management Department 
2115 Second Street, 1st Floor 

Fort Myers, FL  33901 
Main Line:  (239) 533-8881 

Fax Line:  (239) 485-8383 
www.leegov.com/procurement 

Posted Date:  October 18, 2023 
 
Solicitation No.: CN230595CMR 
 
Solicitation Name:  Environmental Consulting Contract (Permitting, Mitigation and Permitting)  
  
Subject:   Addendum Number 2 
 
The following represents clarification, additions, deletions, and/or modifications to the above referenced bid. This 
addendum shall hereafter be regarded as part of the solicitation. Items not referenced herein remain unchanged, including 
the response date. Words, phrases or sentences with a strikethrough represent deletions to the original solicitation. 
Underlined words and bolded, phrases or sentences represent additions to the original solicitation. 
 

1. QUESTIONS/ANSWERS 
 

1. Can the covers and tabs be 9x11? 

Answer Covers and tabs only can be 9x11. Consultants shall follow the instructions on page 
21 of the Submittal Requirements and Evaluation Criteria. 

  
2. Would a table of contents page be excluded from the page count? 
Answer Table of contents page does not count toward the 15 page requirement.  
  
3. Is the County willing to modify the standard of care in the PSA? 
Answer The County does generally make changes to the Terms of the Agreements.  

 

4. 
We have a simple technical question regarding Standard Form 1 – Solicitation Response 
Form. Is it acceptable that we submit Form 1 signed by an authorized corporate 
representative and then notarized without a corporate seal? 

Answer Yes, it is acceptable to submit Form 1 signed by an authorized corporate 
representative and notarized without a corporate seal.  

  

5. Would the County consider accepting written reference letters from clients in place of 
Reference Forms? 

Answer No, the County will not accept reference letters in place of Refence Survey Form.  
  

 
BIDDER/PROPOSER IS ADVISED, YOU ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM WHEN SUBMITTING A BID/PROPOSAL.  FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THIS 
REQUIREMENT MAY RESULT IN THE BIDDER/PROPOSER BEING CONSIDERED NON-RESPONSIVE. 
 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS ARE AND SHALL 
REMAIN THE SAME. 
 
 
 _________________________ 
Carolina Rodriguez 
Procurement Analyst Direct Line:  239-533-8858 
Lee County Procurement Management 
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